

OMSA Council Meeting #3
October 22, 2022 9:00AM-3:00PM
[Zoom](#)



Items denoted with a star () have a supporting document.*

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| 1. Welcome, Introductions, and Adoption of the Agenda | [9:00-9:15] |
| 1.1. Motion to Start the Meeting | |
| 1.2. Motion to Adopt the Agenda | |
| 1.3. Motion to Approve Last Meeting's Minutes (September 10, 2022) | |
| 1.4. Land acknowledgement - <i>VP Operations, Maxim</i> | |
| 2. OMA Insurance Updates - <i>Marta Hano</i> | [9:15-9:20] |
| 3. PARO Update re: duty hours - <i>PARO President, Brendan Lew</i> | [9:20-9:55] |
| 4. Council Introductions | [9:55-10:05] |
| 5. OMSA Overview* - <i>President-Elect, Jeeventh</i> | [10:05-10:10] |
| 6. CFMS Update | [10:10-10:15] |
| 7. Executive Updates | [10:15-11:30] |
| 7.1. Advocacy | |
| 7.2. Communications | |
| 7.3. Education | |
| 7.4. Student Affairs | |
| <i>Break</i> | [10:45-11:00] |
| 7.5. Operations | |
| 7.6. Finance | |
| 7.7. EDID | |

7.8. President & President-Elect

8. School Updates [11:30-12:00]

8.1. McMaster

8.2. NOSM

8.3. Ottawa

8.4. Queen's

8.5. Toronto

8.6. Western

9. Motions [12:00-12:30]

9.1. Motion to amend social media and promotions strategy*

10. Lunch [12:30-1:00]

11. Discussion Items

11.1. Scrub-in survey and alternatives [1:00-1:15]

11.2. Acceptance of funds given through ad-hoc initiatives [1:15-1:35]

11.3. Facebook group launch invitations [1:35-1:55]

11.4. Feedback on committee hiring process [1:55-2:05]

11.5. Mindful self-compassion program - *VP Student Affairs, Winnie* [2:05-2:20]

11.6. Financial literacy topics - *VP Finance, Ming* [2:20-2:25]

12. Break [2:25-2:35]

13. EDI Discussion - *VP EDID, Jenna* [2:35-3:05]

14. New Business/Varia

15. Tabled

15.1. Barriers to mental healthcare study - *President, Angie Salomon*

15.2. List of OMSA projects and events - *President, Angie*

16. Next Meeting

16.1. December 3rd, 2022: 10am-4 pm

17. Meeting Closure

[3:05-3:10]

17.1. Motion to end the meeting